

RE: Application at Burn Road, 2025/93297



Farhad Khatibi

To  William Simcock

 Official



 Reply

 Reply All

 Forward





Tue 23/12/2025 13:31

Hi William

Further to your e-mail (enclosed), it should be clarified that I have asked for the missing information in the YW sewer survey, as there is evidence that they have had construction plants/machinery operating within the site, which is likely to have crossed over the sewer and may have inadvertently caused damaged to it. It is therefore in their own interest to clearly mark out the position of the sewer on site and install some barriers around it so as to prevent any vehicular loading over it during the initial proposed works to plots 1&2, and in that case the additional missing information can be provided later but before they start working on the rest of the development.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

